P. O. BOX 827 PHONE 398-4960

GANDY PUMPING SERVICE

1109 EAST BROADWAY

TATUM, NEW MEXICO 88267 R E c E .'. V E D

ry 8, 1967
February MAR 1 31967

U. C- c-

ARTEBIA, OFriOK
State of New Mexicc Cil Conservation Commission
P, O, Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico
Re; State Wells No 1 K and 2 N
30-15-29, Round Tank-San
Andres Pool

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Thank you for ycur letter conserning the field insvection c<f subject
wells, I celled Mr. Jim Conine in Midland, Texas who took over this
operaticn and he has assured me that he will complete the job as speciflied
and fill out the necessary forms after the work has been completed.

If he has not contacted yocur office and advised you when the work would
be done, I will appreciate it very much if yocu will let me know, and 1
will personally take care of it my self.




